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<-ause lie lad no lowest tenderer. But that desire to answer it. ·I have no recollection
is not all. The bon. gentleman wants to of Mr. Burland having been refused an in-
know why the Government should have sent terview withi me.
for Mr. Burland. I will tell him why. in- Sir CHARLES TUPPER. I can only saystead of such a course being a scandal. as that my information is that he again and
he has described it. let me tell him that the again begged an interview, and that herecords of his own department, the records begged n nterviewg and see lie

of ver deartmen intuepubic ervce~begg ed the lion. gentleman to go and see litsof every departmnent in the public service. , tbihet.Bt o nl ht u
under all governments. will prove that again thibl i ent. But. not on that, but I

an~ agin lievaron dearîent oftC think lie went from colleague to colleagmueand again the various departments of the oftehn4etea"admtwt ra
Government have done precisely what the of the on. gentleman and met witli a great
ion, gentleman - ould have done if li had de.a of sympathy and many expressions of

sent for Mr. Burland ami discussed this regret for the position in which lie vas.
matter witli him. Why did lie not do so1? The MINISTER OF FINANCE. Will the
The lion. gentleman had no other tender. hon. gentleman allow me ? Mr. Burland
Burland's was the only legitimate one, the came to me ; I liad an interview with him.
only one in conformity with the specifica- e saw nearly all my colleagues. What 1
tions. Why. then, did he not send for Mr. deny is that Mr. Burland was refused an
Buriand and say. we cannot accept your interview with me.
tender unless you niake a large reduction. Sir CHARLES TUPPER. What I haveThat has been done scores of times byL stated is on the authority of Mr. Burlandthe Govertiiment of the day, by the Liberal and e ryon; e to po the auracy

Govermeutwlîcnit ws lupowerjustas 'id evcrythîing goes to prove the accuracy
ove w as by Conservative Governmnts of lis statement. And, laving a capital of

Again and aga. when tenders werenitli . hlialf a million dollars which was going to
Aam andr agarn objentionds owerendger be sunk and destroyed by the injustice the
and there were objections to lower tender-'hn etea a atmtn opre

lers. the highest tenderer as been sent forn't ehd gentleman oas attempting to perpe-
and the question put to him : Will you . wly did lie not give Mr. Burland an
undertake to do this work for such a suim ? op)PotunitY -
And again and again it as been complied The MINISTER OF FINANCE. I am
with. and the conitracts have been entered sure the lion. gentleman must have misun-
into on conditions of that kind. Where. derstood Mr. Burland. I did see Mr. Bur-
Sir. wouhd be the scandali? He asks why land and discussed the matter withî him. I
he should send for Mr. Burland. I will tell ,did not refuse to have interviews with him.
him-not only because Mr. Burland was the Si CHARLES TUPPER. I can only
lowest tenderer (for he was the only ten-
derer) but because he was a man of the higli- sa
est character and standing and because lie Mr SPEAKER. Of course the hon. geu-
had for thirty-five years performed this ser- theman (Sir Charles Tupper) will accept--
vice for the Government. first of old Canada Sir CHARLES TUPPER. Of course .1
and theu of the Domnmion in a ianner accept the lon. gentleman's statement at
whc thnegt hon. geleahims admie once, and have no doubt that that is the im-
hergveto-mgh twas t satisf aiony ade ' 'pression that rests upon his mind. But Rt

and gave the utmost satisfaction to the de- think he will find that Mr. Burland was not
partnent. Was that not a reason, particu- afforded the opportunities ie desired. We
larly when Mr. Burland was a representa- have his own declaration of his inability to
tive of flie Britisi American Bank Note obtain the consideration of this question at
Company which had invested about half a the hands of the hon. Minister of Finance.
million dollars In this enterprise, which Now, why was that ? Why is it that a
capital would be swept away by the action Ganadian, a man of such high standing and
of theb hon. gentleman. These are reasons a man who for so long had been a. publie
why he should have given Mr. Burland an contractor, and had given complete satisfac-
opportunmty of sing the capital which tlie tion, was not deemed worthy of the con-
hon. gentleman, by a stroke of the pen, by sideration of theb hon. Minister of Finance ?
an unfair and unjust stroke of the pen. was When that lon. gentleman found himself In
willing to sweep away. Such an act strikes a position where he might not only correet-
at bhe very foundation of the .system oftly and properly but where it was made his
tender and contract. iHe says it was too duty to give consideration to this man, why
late when Mr. Burland made, the offer whieh dt 0gv osdrto otî awilae whd e r. Burlnimdeth ffr hihshlould le turn his back upon him and re-hie dtd make, thiat he would perform this fuse consideration, while he could hie him-work on the terms that the Government was self away to New York and put himself In
prepared to give to the Amerean Bank personal communication with these Amert-Note Company. Does bhe hon. gentleman ean capitalists for whom he appears to havedeny what Mr. Burland alleges-that again entertaind suc affection. Sir, nobody de-
and again Mr. Burland sought an Inter- nies that people from the United States, com-vlew with the hon. gentleman and was re- ing ia o contlie aled to com-!gtb our country are allowed to competefuse? .for publie work. But, if ever there was a time

The MINISTER OF FINANCE. The iln the history of Canada when we should
hon. gentleman asks me a question, and I 1not treat that country with undue favour
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